GKMT Corporation Snowmobile Club Minutes

February 4, 2022

The meeting was called to order by President Eric Klemme at 7:00 pm. The January minutes were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Checking account: \$10,772.41

o Savings account: \$32,655.12

Tom filled out and submitted a financial institute letter. The account at the National Exchange Bank has been closed.

Lyle Zimmermann brought up moving extra funds to a CD or something similar to that. We explained that after the past CD's matured we'd hold onto the money until the groomer repairs and bridges installed. We will discuss at the April meeting.

Communications:

- o Thank you received from Karin Graf for memorial money for her father passing.
- o Thank you received from Jim Metze for memorial money for his mother passing.
- Material about the AWSC Convention being held in Green Bay March 25-27 was received. We would like to see someone from our club attending.

Northern Kettle Moraine Meeting

Nothing to report as no one attended.

Trail Master Report

- We need to start working on plans for the ordering of a bridge for County Road U reroute. Plans will need to be
 discussed with the land owner Herzog, along with Gary Mallmann and Larry Rietbrock in attendance. This will be
 a mandatory funded reroute. Herzog owns Lift X and will help with placing the bridge after it is constructed. The
 deadline to apply for the bridge is March 15th.
- Eric Klemme has taken pictures of the railroad grade to get funding for improvements. Photos do not show exactly how narrow this part is. One would almost have to take the groomer and drag out there to show how it drags over the culvert.

Old Business

- The club would like to thank Lyle Zimmermann for making 3 map holders for the club. These will be put at Fudgies, the Marsh and Zeeks whenever the trails open.
- Lynn said she is looking for donations to make Bloody Mary baskets for the brat fry raffles.
- Approximately 44 people attended the club trip and no one got hurt. Cody and Shane were our high mileage snowmobilers on the trip. Thank you to John & Diane Stormoen for getting the pizzas for the club get together on the club trip. Thank you to all members that shared some snacks and goodies.

New Business

- The Greenbush church has wood for us to haul away. When can we get together and do this? Al Michaels said
 he can get the wood with his loader and trailer some night after work. He could possibly do it Monday around
 4:00 pm.
- Our new storage container needs to be painted and Jerry Piper will do that for the club.
- We would also like to have electricity in the storage container.
- Brat Fry is March 6. Turn in raffle tickets by March 3 or before.
- o March is election month. Up for election is Treasurer, Vice President and Trustee Nancy Kultgen.
- The 2023 club trip was brought up as to where people would like to go. Everyone had fun at Rustic Manor with one con being that the gathering room closed at 9:45 as the motel did not have 3rd shift staff to work.
- o Larry called Gateway in Land O'Lakes and that is booked.
- o Wayne Limberg will check about Richards in Dunbar for the last weekend in January.
- The next meeting is March 3rd
- The door prize is 3 tickets to the Plymouth snowmobile races. Todd Zimmermann won and cannot attend.
 Another name was picked and Al Michaels won but he would not be available to attend either. Another name was picked and Lynn Reich won the tickets.
- o Motion was made by Jim Limberg to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Diane Stormoen, Secretary